



# SIMONE VAN GALEN

Graphic Designer - Desktop publisher -  
Teacher - Community Manager

## Personal Profile

Hi I'm Simone and I'm a bit of an all rounder when it comes to digital media and design as well as community work. I'm specialized in all areas of digital media and print and a teacher of skills to young adults. Aside from that I work extremely hard and always learn new skills.

## Speciale Expertise

Research  
Design educational programs  
Art and Design analyses  
Problem solving  
Curiosity for new things  
Organising

## Contact Information

Broekerhavenweg 219a  
1611CE Bovenkarspel  
Netherlands  
+31 614 94 60 37 ( work )  
+31 228 31 95 85 ( thuis )  
**Email:** admin@justsimy.com  
**Website:** justsimy.com  
**LinkedIn:** simone-van-galen  
**Behance.net:** simymonna

## Work experience

**Internship: Contributor IT - Horizoncollege -**  
2011-2013

**Volunteer : Printer / Design - Alpha Events**  
2015  
Printing of photo's / Photo editing where needed / photographer

**Internship: Allround DTP - Mediacollege Amsterdam**  
2015 - 2016 - september - januari  
Prepress / design / help clients / create websites / create social media posts / help teachers

**Internship: Allround DTP + Grafisch Vormgever/ Volta - Amsterdam**  
2016 - februari - juli  
Prepress / Design of different types of media outlets such as posters / business cards / banners / photo editing / photodesign / videos / Social media posts /website ( html / css / wordpress / bootstrap )

**Volunteer : Event direction - Rogue Events, UK**  
2017  
Helping people find their way. Helping with Questions.

**Internship: Teacher Human and Culture - VMBO 1&2 Martinuscollege**  
2018 - 2019 November - April  
Creating lessons / write lesson plans

**Internship: Basisschool group 1/2 = Piet Heijn**  
2019 - mei  
Teaching young students how to create small little creative projects by activating their potential

**Business course: Startwijzer**  
2019 - 2020  
Learning how to run a business / Pre work on my business.

**Business owner: JustSimy**  
2020 - now  
Streamer overlays / Social media posts / Websites / Video editing / Writing / Teaching / Marketing / Music / Instruction videos

**Volunteer: Glimesh.tv - new/upcoming streaming platform**  
2020 - now  
Webdesign - Front end + Community Team member

**Volunteer: Remedy Entertainment**  
2020 - now  
Discord Moderator

**Volunteer: GGsTV**  
2021 - years to come  
Front End developer + Marketing + Community Manager

**Teacher: Zoomit**  
2021 - years to come  
Freelance Guest teacher for teachers and young adults in learning how to create art and how to setup art related classes.



## Reference

### **Magic Wars Books**

**Chrys Philips**

Design / Photomanipulation cover/ video art

### **Timeless**

**Sony TV Entertainment**

Video editing / Campagne

- #RenewTimeless

### **Marvel's Runaways**

**Marvel / Hulu**

Campagne - #RenewRunaways /

#RunawaysRewatch

Photomanipulation / Drawing / Website /

Video editing

### **Control**

**505 Games / Remedy Entertainment**

Virtual Photography

Fanart / Photo manipulation

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe XD

Adobe Audition

ClipStudioPaint

Wordpress

Procreate

## Languages

Dutch

English

## Hobby

Reading

Photography

Drawing

3D-Art / 2D-Art

Virtual Photography

Gamreviews writing

Writing

## Education / Degree

### **VMBO basis**

Martinuscollege Grootebroek

2002 - 2006

### **Medewerker ICT niveau 2 MBO**

Horizon College Alkmaar

2011- 2013

### **Allround DTP niveau 3 MBO**

Mediacollege Amsterdam

2013- 2016

### **Mediavormgever niveau 4 MBO**

Mediacollege Amsterdam

2016- 2018

### **Docent Beeldende Kunst en Vormgeving HBO**

Breitner Academie

2018 - 2019

## What have I accomplished

### **Personal Website**

<https://www.justsimy.com>

2006 - recent

Personal website. Created over the years with different types of languages. Such as HTML / CSS / Bootstrap / Wordpress

### **Photography**

Photographer of events

2013 - recent

Photographer during several different events such as Concerts / Posing ( Photoshoots ) / Bookcovers / Nature photography and experimental

### **Owner AnnieWersching-Fans - fansite**

<http://www.anniewersching-fans.com>

2016- heden

Webdesign / Social media posts

### **Owner MarvelsRunaways-Fans - fansite**

<http://www.marvelsrunaways-fans.com>

2017 - heden

Webdesign / HTML / Bootstrap / CSS

### **Virtual Photography**

2019 - years to come

Published on the Control website

### **Mental First Aider**

2021 - years to come

Safe in our World Mental health first Aid course.

